



Carbon Conservation District

5664 Interchange Road
Lehighton, PA 18235
(610) 377-4894
(610) 377-5549 (fax)

April 28, 2026

Carbon Node East Development, LLC
c / o Mr. Craig Hibbard
4 Dennison Road
Nesquehoning, PA 18240

RE: Application Completeness Notification Letter
NPDES Permit Application **No. PAD130057**
Carbon Node East Data Center Development Project
Industrial and Dennison Roads, Nesquehoning, PA 18240
Nesquehoning Borough, Carbon County, PA

Dear Mr. Hibbard:

The Carbon Conservation District has reviewed the above referenced Application for completeness and has determined that the application is complete. The District will now proceed with the technical review of the application. During the technical review, the adequacy of the application and its components will be evaluated to determine if sufficient information exists to render a decision on the technical merits of your application.

If you have questions about your application, please contact Chris Storm, application manager by e-mail at carbmgr@ptd.net or by telephone at (610) 377 – 4894 and refer to Application **No. PAD130057**.

Sincerely,



Chris Storm

District Manager
Carbon Conservation District

Cc: Civil & Environmental Consultants – Ms. Rachel McCune, P.E.
DEP NERO Section Permit Chief - Mr. Robert Jevin, III
Carbon County Office of Planning & Development
Nesquehoning Borough
Project File